BRYMBO



CYNGOR CYMUNED COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Bethan M Hughes Clerk and Financial Officer

15 Chestnut Avenue Wrexham LL12 7HS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BRYMBO COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY 14th JUNE 2016 AT BWLCHGWYN VILLAGE HALL. Present (Chairman) Cllr S Tilston Brymbo Ward- Councillors K Mathews, S Monti, L Prince, S Rawlinson and P Rogers. Tanyfron Ward- Councillor T Birch. Bwlchgwyn Ward- Councillors B Woodfine-Jones. County Borough Councillor- Apologies from D Kelly Apologies- Councillors D Ashworth, D Davies, M Liberatosciol and D Griffiths. Police- Apologies from PCSO Ahmed.

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10th May 2016 were confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chairman. DECLARATION OF INTEREST CIIr P Rogers Planning

2. POLICING

BRYMBO/TANYFRON

Brymbo Steelworks and Brymbo sports and social club-Regular attendance and patrols in the area

Schools -Regular patrols outside the schools in Tanyfron and Brymbo during the month.

Emerging issues-Regular foot patrol conducted in the Brymbo area.

Drugs Intel has been submitted.

Intel received due to possible bogus Gardening services Intel submitted and contacted Trading standards passed on details.

Patrols outside Tanyfron School almost every shift please can it be discussed in the meeting to have yellow lines outside the school and markings by the bus stop as suggested by councillor Rogers.

Brymbo Cricket club youths congregating regular patrols conducted and in regular contact with the staff site visits and security advice given CCTV to be fitted if budgets allow this will help significantly to lower ASB i have handed out CCTV posters too.

Good news stories -Intel received- possible issues at a football match at the Brymbo cricket club on 10 May luckily we had no issues.

No Burglaries this month

Walkabout conducted with Councillor Rogers discussed local issues.

Meeting with Councillor Tony Birch discussed local issues surrounding Tanyfron.

BURGLARY	0	
BOTD	0	
ASSAULTS	0	
TFMV	1	25/05/15 tools taken from a works vehicle, these were later located suspect may have been disturbed CSI attended
TOMV	0	
THEFT	0	
ROBBERY	0	
CRIMINAL DAMAGE	3	03/05/16 vehicle damaged, 27/05/16 car window smashed 23/05/16 oil thrown deliberately on driveway 16/05/16 damage caused to the rear double glazed door of a property, possible attempt to break in.
ARSON	1	Small fire at the back of Railway road, insulation foam set alight.
DRUGS	3	Drugs intel. submitted,
ASB	13	 8 calls for ASB at the back of the Brymbo cricket club, 2 calls of anti-social driving traffic officers informed and an op is on-going. 3 reports of a noisy party in a residential street.

Cllr Roger told members that the police were prioritising the issues that were being reported and the anti-social behaviour that was occurring at the Crick in Tanyfron. Cllr Mathews said that the gaps in the fencing at the Heritage Site had now been closed and this would hopefully alleviate the problems that had occurred there.

3. COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS

Cllr Rogers said that as a result of the heavy rain there had been localised flooding. WCBC were prioritising the areas that needed urgent attention. Grass cutting in the

borough was becoming an issue Cllr Rogers said that teams had been working overtime the previous Saturday to try to catch up with the workload. Work was to be carried out on the council houses in the area with regard to fencing and gates. These would be on a priority of need basis.

CBC Kelly had asked the Chairman in his absence to update members on the repair issues at Bwlchgwyn Village Hall and the speeding issues that were concerning residents. The Chairman said that BVHA had an agreement with WCBC with regards to the repairs that were needed to the village hall and that they were able to maintain it. Also, the King George Fields Trust would be satisfied if the CC could find a plot of land equivalent to that of the village hall on the King George Field that could be gifted to them. The Chairman said there were a few sites available for this. Cllr Rogers said that he found it very difficult to understand that a trust would make such a big issue out of this and were against the wishes of the community who were positive in their support for the village hall and its future. On the issue of the speed limit through the village, the Chairman said that residents had very mixed feelings. Cllr Kelly had suggested holding an event for residents with Darren Green of WCBC where residents could discuss the options and come to a decision which would be carried forward. Cllr Kelly was happy to arrange this. Cllr Woodfine-Jones said that speed monitors were approx. £200.00 and said that the CC could fund one of these as residents had previously received training in using the equipment. He would request that the Residents Assoc. submit a donation application for the next meeting.

4. ROADS

Cllr Rogers said that the road re-surfacing programme had been uploaded to the WCBC website. A, B and C roads would take priority as would a handful of roads on the estates.

5. BUS SHELTER SERVICES AND STOPS

No further information.

6. PLAYING FIELDS AND PLAYGROUNDS

No further information.

7. FOOTPATHS/LIGHTING

No further information.

8. WAR MEMORIAL

The Chairman told members that he was waiting for quotes from Henry Davies Contractors with regards to the work needed on the War Memorial in Bwlchgwyn and the footpath and tennis courts. . He said he would bring these to the next meeting.

9. PLANNING

ERECTION OF 3 BED DETACHED DWELLING ON PLOT ADJACENT TO KARINYA COTTAGE KARINYA COTTAGE WESLEY ROAD BWLCHGWYN WREXHAM P/2016 /0513-No observations.

TWO STOREY EXTENSION PENYBRYN FRONHEULOG HILL BWLCHGWYN P/2016/0469-No observations EXTENSIONS AND ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING CARE HOME AND RE-CLAD EXISTING ANCILLARY BUILDING PEN Y GARTH RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME PLEASANT LANE BRYMBO WREXHAM P/2016 /0476-No observations.

OUTLINE APPLICATION TO ERECT 2 NO. DETACHED DWELLINGS TOGETHER WITH VEHICULAR ACCESS (AMENDED PLANS) FOUR WINDS CAR PARK HEOL OFFA VRON TANYFRON P/2016/0374- Observations made.

EXTENSION AND ALTERATIONS TO SQUASH CLUB WREXHAM BRYMBO SQUASH CLUB COLLEGE HILL BRYMBO P/2016/0517-No observations

SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO SIDE OF NO 12 11 AND 12 BOD IDRIS BRYMBO WREXHAM P/2016/0519-No observations.

10. BWLCHGWYN VACANY

No request for an election had been made therefore the Clerk requested that cooption notices be placed in the noticeboard for 14 days.

11. ANNUAL RETURN 2016

The Clerk gave copies of the Annual return to members. It was agreed that the Annual Return be approved by Council and the Chairman and Clerk signed the bank reconciliation and the Annual Return. The Clerk told members that all the documentation with regard to the External Audit would now be sent to the Auditors.

12. NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

The Clerk had received a request from Natural Resources Wales to register the pool site. Cllr Rogers said that a meeting should be arranged between the CC, the Angling Club and Brymbo Developments to ensure correct and accurate information was obtained. Cllr Rogers said that he would organise this.

13. BRONWENS GREEN

Cllr Rogers told members that a sub-committee meeting had been held. The tender cost had been received from WCBC. The price quoted was comparatively reasonable compared to what had previously been spent on the site over the last year. A figure of £3365.00 had been quoted for works to be carried out however this was the maximum cost as some work was not needed on such a regular basis and this would bring down the price. Another option was for the site as a whole and the quote for this was £5735.00 per annum. The contractor that WCBC preferred had worked on the site previously. Cllr Rogers proposed that the CC accept the tender quote of £3365.00 maximum with a view to omitting some works to bring down the price. Cllr Monti seconded the proposal. A vote was taken. All were in favour. Cllr Rogers said that unfortunately there had been a serious case of fly-tipping on the playing field and WCBC had agreed to remove it. The sub-committee had agreed

that fencing was needed to stop this from happening again. The sub-committee had also discussed the need for further spending on the site as it had become untidy and needed work before the next football season began. Cllr Birch agreed that work was needed to maintain the site. Cllr Rogers said that quotations would be obtained for new fencing and tidying paths and general maintenance work. This could cost approx. £10,000.00. He said he would bring the quotes to the July meeting for authorisation from full Council. Cllr Woodfine-Jones requested that the CC consider raising a bond for a certain amount of money to be set aside for a project for Bwlchgwyn which had been discussed at previous meetings. Cllr Rogers said that the residents of Bwlchgwyn could discuss what project they would like and then tenders would be obtained. No set amount would be set aside until residents had discussed what the village needed. The Bwlchgwyn Councillors would then discuss the ideas put forward and make a decision. Cllr Woodfine-Jones said he would make residents aware of this.

The Clerk asked whether fees had been set for the use of the pitch for the next football season. The sub-committee had agreed on a set fee to be paid upfront at the beginning of the season of £300.00 for youth teams and £450.00 for senior teams. The use of changing facilities would be for match days only and Cllr Mathews and Cllr Ashworth would still hold the sets of keys. The Chairman asked if the idea of a Caretaker for the changing rooms had been discussed. Cllr Rogers said that it had been considered and would be looked at when the work had been completed. Cllr Rogers also said that electricity and plumbing testing was being organised for the changing rooms.

14. CORRESPONDENCE

LETTERS OF THANKS FROM: HOMESTART AND FAMILY FRIENDS FOR 5-11'S CENTENARY FIELDS WREXHAM AREA CIVIC SOCIETY AWARDS 2016

15. ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

2949	TONY CROFTS B/G WAR MEMORIAL MAY	165.00
2950	TONY CROFTS B/G WAR MEMORIAL JUNE	125.00
2951	PLANNING AID WALES TRAINING	60.00
2952	JONES LIGHTING MAINTENANCE	960.58
2953	BTRT HIRE OF ROOM MAY	20.00
2954	B M HUGHES SALARY	*
2955	INLAND REVENUE	457.49
2956	WCBC NEW SPRING RAILWAY ROAD PLAY AREA	44.32
2957	B M HUGHES REFUND OF POSTAGES	11.52
2958	SCOTTISH POWER ENERGY	1057.40

The meeting closed at 8.25 p.m.

Signed Chairman